(
Derek Kelly

From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 26 March 2025 17:06

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: TlI25-130793 Substitute Consent Application — Hempstown Commons, Blessington,
Co. Kildare Ref...No: ABP 321578-25- Tll Submission

Attachments: Tli25-130793 - Substitute Consent Application - Hempstown Commons Blessington Co.

Kildare ABP 321578-25.pdf

From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2025 16:11

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Subject: TI125-130793 Substitute Consent Application — Hempstown Commons, Blessington, Co. Kildare Ref...No: ABP
321578-25- Tll Submission

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To whom it my concern,

I attach TII's Submission related to the Application for Substitute Consent Application — Hempstown Commons,
Blessington, Co. Kildare Re No: ABP 321578-25.

Til would appreciate confirmation of receipt.

Regards

Tara Spain

Head of Land Use Planning .
Transport Infrastructure Ireland.
Email: LandUsePlanning @tii.ie

I I [} www.tiiie 2] infoetiiie +353 (0} 646 3600

Bemvings mrpur bws

I am a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015, for more information see www.lobbying.ie

In accordance with TlI's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal
working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly
noted as requiring urgent attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma td an riomhphost seo 4 fhail agat lasmuigh de
na gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre
féin mura bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil g& gniomht go prainneach.




TIl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice availal at
https://www.tii.ie/ab out/about-ii/Data-Pro tecion/

Préisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear d6 i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata ar
fail ag htt ps/ /wwwtii.ie/about/about-tii/Data -Rotectio n/?set lang= ga

TIl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then
please notify postmaster@fi.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Coras r-phoist BIE: T4 an iomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus
beartaithe lena n-Gsaid ag an duine aonair né ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhain.
Mas rud é go bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in idil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil,
agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain.



»

M

Bonneagar lompair Eireann

Executive Officer

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

By email:bord@pleanala.ie

Data|Date Ar dTag|Our Ref.
26/03/25 TI125-130793

Re.: Substitute Consent Application — Hempstown Commons, Blessington, Co. Kildare Ref..No: ABP 321578-25

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your letter of concerning the above referral, the Authority outlines the following observations
for the Boards consideration;

The Authority notes the subject development site accesses the N81 national road network via a local public road
access within Wicklow County Council’s Road and planning authority jurisdiction. TIl would therefore rely on
commentary which should be made by both Wicklow and Kildare County Councils .

The Authority trusts that the foregoing proves of assistance to the Board.

Yours sincerely,

R

Head of Land Use Planning

Préisealann BIE sonral pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhigra ar Chosaint Sonral ata ar fail ag www.tii.ie.
Tl processes personal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at www.tii.ie.

Bonneagar lompair Eireann Transport Infrastructure Ireland
| = ‘} lonad Gné Gheata na Pairce Parkgate Business Centre e ] infoltilie e www.tii.ie ‘ +353 (0)1 646 3600 +353 (D)1 646 3601
Sréid Gheata na Péirce Parkgate Street

Baile Atha Cliath 8 Dubiin 8
Eire, D08 DK10 frefand, D08 DK10







